MINUTES: BELLINGEN PUBLIC SCHOOL

MEE	TING DETAILS							
Date and Time 06.12.		06.12.2	2021, 6:00pm					
Location F		Federa	l Hotel, Bellin					
Attendees		Chair: Kim Childs Attendees: Fleur Blainey Deen, Charlene Kellett, Matthew Regge Bowling, Nicole Wing, Ness Cavanagh, Caroline Thomas					gers, Michelle	
Apologies S		Sonya	Sonya Laverty, Electra McDonald, Faye Levine, Amy Reggers, Viola					
Minutes		Caroline Thomas						
MEE	TING MINUTES							
Ager	nda Items		Discussion & Agreed Action				Whom	
1.	Acknowledgerr Country	ient of	of		Kim Childs			
2.	Apologies		See above					
3.	 Minutes of previous minutes accepted 		01/11/21: Moved - Nicole 2 nd – Kim					
4.	4. Visit from Stephen and Kathy Glyde		Discussion regarding 150 th anniversary book produced by the committee. Looks fantastic and great quality printing. Obvious that lots of hard work went in to producing it. Discussion on how much to sell it for? Settled on approx. \$30 each. Kathy and Stephen floated the idea of a book launch and fundraiser. Looking at possibly the last week of March next year so there is time to plan and organise.			Stephen and Kathy Glyde		
5. Correspondence in		P & C received an email from the "Love Your Sister" Campaign. Discussion regarding supporting other events. Conclusion was to limit fundraising for P & C to the school.			Caroline and Kim			
6.	6. Correspondence out		Nil			Caroline		
7.	Treasurer's rep	ort	Report for the	COME \$10.00 \$5,000.00 \$6,720.51 \$580.00 \$39.43 \$12,349.94 \$16,557.00	EXP ACCOUNTING 150TH ANNIVERSAY NATURE GARDEN INSURANCE READERS CWA HALL MTGS LWREID UNIFORMS	ENSES \$25.00 \$3,883.50 \$478.86 \$758.00 \$7,871.55 \$100.00 \$13,116.91 \$17,360.95 \$100.473.86	Charlene	
8.	Principals Repo	ort	Principal's re	s28,906.94	cember 2021	\$30,477.86	Ness Cavanagh	

	Updates: Staff PL:
	 Starting strong K - 2 maths Lisa, Fiona D and Lucy
	Building with Big Ideas Courtney Nicki and Roz
	 Assessment and programming - each week at staff meetings
	 Literacy and numeracy data analysis and teaching sprints
	Across school:
	Covid Level 3 restrictions in place
	 Kindergarten orientation is complete and the families were very appreciative of the new hat and library bag when they arrive
	Year 6-7 transition is also completed
	 Book Fair was very successful raising over \$4000 for purchase of more books for the library
	 Year 5 Captain speeches were held and the students did a fantastic job. The 2022 leaders will be announced on Presentation Day this Thursday 9th of December
	Year 6 Farewell Tuesday the 14th of December
	Currently looking at classes and staffing for 2022
	 Colour Run - thank you for the fantastic work you all put into the afternoon. The kids had a great time and it really was what was needed across the school. Photos are now on Facebook and the school website <u>https://bellingen-</u> p.schools.nsw.gov.au/gallery.html
	Staffing 2022:
	 A few changes still looking at it with new moves of class teachers
	 We will be using a three teacher model for three days per week for each grade for literacy and numeracy
	 There was some disaster funding available last year we now also have covid funding
	School plan 2021 to 2024:
	• We are analysing the 2021 plan to start the 2022 plan
	Staff changes for 2022:
	 Mrs Kelly - now going to be the APCLI at Woolgoolga Primary School
	 Kate Somerville is doing a Transfer of Duty to Glen Innes High School
	Max Storm is moving away
	 Josie Bugden is doing a Transfer of Duty to Bowraville Central School
L	

	Craig Ellem Exchange of Duty with Donna Williams	
	On behalf of Bellingen Public School I would like to thank you all for everything you have done for us this year. It has been a hard one for fundraising but you have you all rallied together when necessary and organised some great activities. I wish you a Merry Christmas and safe, relaxing holiday ready to do it all again in 2022.	
9. Business Arising	Funding allocation discussion: Potential below:	
	 Concreting/garden beds for under garden shed at garden club (apply for grant) 	
	 Rainwater tank for garden club garden near music room (Ness suggested the school could purchase if not able to get grant) 	
	 Drums – already committed to these from the fundraising for Colour Fun Run 	
	 Soccer goals more permanent structure (Ness said would have to be costed - perhaps more robust movable goals). P & C happy to pay for will just need a quote. 	
	 Also suggested that we purchase lego/robotics/technics 	
	- Wellness related? Final decision to be made in the new year.	
	To note: When you become a member of Rebel Sport then you can allocate a certain percentage to go towards sports gear for the school.	
10. President's report	Presidents Report BPS P&C	Kim Childs
	What a year it has been for the P & C! It has been filled with challenges, some disappointments, learning, friendships both old and new, successes, laughs and a few tears.	
	We have as a school community had the challenge of feeling extremely isolated from our children's learning due to covid restrictions and then very involved through learning from home followed by going back to school with more restrictions. For those who have started at the school during this time it must be even more challenging trying to establish relationships with teachers, other parents and children's classmates.	
	We have finished the sustainability grant, finally run the most difficult to actually put on (because of covid) Colour Explosion Fun Run and Obstacle Course, and shaken buckets at the market to fundraise. We have hosted a number of teachers at meetings to learn more about what is happening at the school among other things.	

It has been great for me personally to meet many new parents and while I won't be President next year I look forward to being an active and involved P and C member. I would like to sincerely thank everyone who has put in effort this year to the various projects we have done.	
On behalf of the whole P and C I would like to thank Ness, for turning up to meetings, giving us her principals report each month and making herself available to us for questions, phone calls and all your efforts at school throughout what has been a very challenging year. And continuing to be flexible when Covid put hitches in our plans.	
From myself I would like to say thanks to Charlene, for taking on the treasurers role this year. You have performed that role with such little fuss and bother that it has hardly registered for me for which I am truly grateful. I know that it is no small task and thankyou for doing it so well.	
Caroline, secretary is a job I never want to have to take on. Thankyou for all your work throughout the year. For being so supportive, running ideas by each other and always getting the minutes and agendas out even if it wasn't always as early as you wanted it was plenty early for everyone else.	
Fleur thankyou for all your efforts as Vice President. I may have told a little fib when I said all you would have to do extra was maybe chair a meeting if I was away. For efforts too numerous to count this year but particularly taking on the colour explosion and making me all those cups of tea thankyou.	
I look forward to next year. We also want to say how much we appreciate the thank you card from Stage 3.	



